
Re:  Contract No.

Miscellaneous Bridge Repairs

Jody Rybachuk Kelly VanAllen

Stephen Holmes Luicano Valle Vanessa Chiesa-Javor

N/A Luis Garcia Sarah Deadman

February 7, 2025

MCA Contracting Ltd.
2607 Desloges Rd Sudbury On P3G 1C5
Tel: 705-885-9440
Fax: 705-885-9430

ENG23-57

Various Locations

Attached is the Substantial Performance Certificate for the above project.

In accordance with the General Conditions of the Contract and the Construction Act, 
you are required to perform the following:

Publish a copy of the certificate in the manner set out in the 
regulations.
Please provide CGS with the following:

Confirmation/Proof of the publication,
an executed CCDC 9A Statutory Declaration of Progress,

Payment stating that all liens and liabilities have been paid,
Certificate of Clearance from the WSIB, and

Dear Sir/Madam:

Yours truly,

JR/ vcj

C.C.

Jody Rybachuk, 
CGS Project Manager

Your Construction holdback can be released after 60 days from 
date of publication.
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